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From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursdav, April 28, 2016 12:01 PM 

I I 
Subject: NROL-76 Launch Patch & Coin m SECR:ET//TK//R:El TO USA, Po'EY 
Attachments: Revolution.jpg; images.png; Patch.pptx 

Classification: 8ECRE~!!~K!!~~L TO C5A, FVE1 

Classif By: I I 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

assify On: 2SX1, 20661231 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

= (b)(3) 

• Revolutionary War theme 

• Also attached is the "Bennington Flag" which has "76" for the year America declared independence from GB. 
I think the Font and 7 pointed stars are would be cool to incorporate somewhere in the logo. 
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-The two figures are Lewis & Clark acknowledging the pathfinding nature of the program 
of "first or last" has two fold meaning: 

--Reference to Talladega nights sinc loves NASCAR and 
like Ricky BobbYc=]'wanted to go fast" with the acquisition (b )(3 

-The black background with stars & galaxv nebula signifies 
--exploring the unknownl Irom space 
--the "black" nature of the program 

-The Space x booster signifies the first NRO 
space X launch. 

Text is SECRET/TK/REL 
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